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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2018 3:38 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: FW: SDD128Y - CRUZE 1.6 - OWN DAMAGED - LONPAC INSURANCE BHD - DOA  

11-10-2018 

Attachments: SDD128Y_TAX INVOICE.jpg; SDD128Y_DISCAHRGE VOUCHER.jpg

Our Ref        :17/18/18/VP05/021013 
 

Dear Catherine, 
 

Please close your file and let us have your bill for our settlement.  
 
 

 
 

Best Regards 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
 

From: Vincent Sim [mailto:vincent.sim@alpinemotors.sg]  
Sent: Thursday, 13 December, 2018 3:17 PM 

To: MT_Claim_SG 
Subject: SDD128Y - CRUZE 1.6 - OWN DAMAGED - LONPAC INSURANCE BHD - DOA 11-10-2018  

 
Dear Sir/ Madam, 
as attached the final bill for the above claim ( Ref no ; 171818VP05021013 ) for your approval and payment   
we will be also sent by dispatch . 
  
  
   

Regards, 
Vincent Sim- Claims Dept  

vincent.sim@alpinemotors.sg 

65113022 ext 343  

  

  

 
 
The information contained in this message is intended only for the recipient, and may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may otherwise be 
privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for 
delivering this message to the intended recipient, please be aware that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. 
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